
 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks, Michael Carolan, Brian Kischnick 

   

October 1, 2014 3:00 PM LOWER LEVEL 
  CONFERENCE ROOM 
   

1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – September 3, 2014 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAXESHKUMAR PATEL, 4621 SUTHERLAND – This 
property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a required front setback along 
both Sutherland and John R. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6 
foot high privacy fence in the required front setback along John R where City Code 
limits fences to 30 inches high. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOHN CARROLL FOR ARANEAE INC., 5151 
CORPORATE DRIVE – A variance to allow a second wall sign measuring 143.33 
square feet where only one wall sign is allowed. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 C 3 “O” Zoning District 

 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PAUL DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 880 W 

LONG LAKE – A variance to allow a second wall sign measuring 197 square feet, 
where only one wall sign is allowed. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 C 3 “RC” Zoning District 

 
D. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARK R. JOHNSON FOR MRJ SIGN COMPANY LLC, 

6765 ROCHESTER – A variance to allow a replacement ground sign to be placed 
25 feet into the future right of way. Ground signs must be set back 10 feet outside 
the future right of way line. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 “R” Zoning District 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



Building Code Board of Appeals  Page 2 
October 1, 2014 
 
 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 
E. VARIANCE REQUEST, JONATHAN MICHALEK, FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF 

TROY, 2601 JOHN R – A variance to allow 11 additional ground signs (banners) to 
be attached to parking lot light posts. Each proposed banner is 8 square feet in 
area. The Sign Code allows only one banner. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 (C) (4) “B” Zoning District 
 

F. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARK GIBSON, MAJESTIC SIGN & DESIGN, 2170 E 
BIG BEAVER – A variance to allow a ground sign that is 11 feet tall and 102 
square feet in area, to be set back 8 feet from the front property line.  The Sign 
Code requires this sign to be set back at least 20 feet from the front property line. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 “O” Zoning District 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on September 3, 2014 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
Brian Kischnick 
 

Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Brooks 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the August 6, 2014 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yeas: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CHRISTINA AND DOUG LISKA, 6881 SHELLDRAKE 

DRIVE – This property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a required front 
setback along both Shelldrake and Cadmus. The petitioner is requesting a variance 
to install a 4 foot high metal fence in the required front setback along Cadmus where 
City Code limits fences to 30 inches high. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request. He reported the department received 
no responses to the public hearing notices. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 
 
 

2 
 

Mr. Liska said the four foot high fence would provide better protection for their 
children from traffic and the drainage ditch. He said moving the fence closer to the 
street would allow more usable yard and play area. Mr. Liska said they were aware 
of the City code relating to fences on a double front corner lot prior to the purchase 
of their home and advised of the process to follow to request a variance. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Sidewalks in the future, most unlikely because of existing drainage ditch. 
 Neighborhood comments. 
 Busy intersection. 
 Type and location of the proposed fence. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Carolan 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, based on the following reasons: 
 

1. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 
proposed fence. 

2. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 
characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 

 

Yeas: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, LISA SAWCHYN FOR IMAGEONE INDUSTRIES, 750 W. 
14 MILE ROAD – A variance for relief of the Sign Code to place wall signs 
measuring a combined total of 1423 square feet on a new building. The Sign Code 
limits the total combined area of all wall signs to 10% of the front area of the 
structure. The signage on this building is limited to 850 square feet. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request. He reported the department received 
no responses to the public hearing notices. 
 
Tom Gianni of Imageone Industries, present to represent Field & Stream, addressed 
the request as relates to: 
 Store location deep in the northeast corner of Oakland Mall. 
 Store size (55,000 square feet). 
 Store identification and visibility from I-75 and three facades. 
 National store logo. 
 Sign illumination. 
 Dynamics of the high-end outdoor sports marketplace. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 
 
 

3 
 

Mr. Gianni circulated a color rendering of the Field & Stream store. 
 
Board members discussed: 
 Potential for additional signs. 
 Store location. 
 Window application. 
 Variances, if any, associated with former tenant. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Carolan 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance request, based on the following reasons: 
 

1. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 
characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 

 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 

Yeas: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 200 

KIRTS – A variance to allow 218 square feet total combined area of all wall signs. 
The Sign Code allows a maximum total combined area of all wall signs to not 
exceed 10% of the area of the front face of the building. The front face of the 
building measures 1564 square feet; thus 156.4 square feet of wall signs is allowed. 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 50-200 
KIRTS – (a) A variance to allow 3 additional ground signs measuring 1936, 17.25 
and 12 square feet, respectively. The Sign Code allows 2 ground signs per 
development. There are 2 ground signs currently located at the development. (b) A 
variance to allow a 60 foot high, 1936 square foot ground sign set back 10 feet from 
the right-of-way. The Sign Code limits signs set back less than 20 feet to 50 square 
feet and 10 feet in height. 
 
At the request of the petitioner, the two items were discussed collectively with the 
understanding that the Board could vote on each item separately should it choose. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance requests. He reported the department received 
no responses to the public hearing notices.  



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 
 
 

4 
 

Paul Deters of Metro Detroit Signs was present to represent Chamberlain College of 
Nursing. Mr. Deters addressed the challenges for drivers to identify and find the 
building because of the property’s unique location and surrounding mature foliage. 
He asked the Board’s consideration to grant the variance requests for the wall sign 
on the south elevation over the main entrance and a third ground sign for directional 
purposes. Mr. Deters said the petitioner would ask the Board’s consideration on the 
variance request for the 60 foot high ground sign at a later date. 
 
Jamie Sinutko, Campus Dean at Chamberlain College of Nursing, shared 
information on the college; it’s an accredited institution with a capacity of 400 nursing 
students offering different levels of nursing degrees. Ms. Sinutko said students 
would be on campus Monday through Saturday, 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. 
 
George Adkins, Director of Campus Marketing, said the Troy campus would be the 
15th location for Chamberlain. They anticipate thousands of inquiries on the Troy 
campus from prospective nursing students. Mr. Adkins said he was challenged 
himself as an out-of-towner to locate the college off of the I-75 expressway. 
 
Mr. Deters addressed the ground sign as relates to signage for the building tenants 
and its location further from the entry drive. He said the property manager and 
property owner are receptive to relocating the mature trees in the front of the 
property to allow the ground sign to be more visible. Mr. Deters circulated a 
photograph of the mature trees. 
 
Mr. Grusnick said removing, relocating and replanting trees on the property might 
require site plan approval. He advised the petitioner to contact the Planning 
Department for the procedure to follow. 
 
Members discussed: 
 Calculations relating to the proposed signage. 
 Percentage of building capacity. 
 Signage on the north façade. 
 Wall signs would not be visible at the same time. 
 Tenant signage. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. No one spoke at this time. 
 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Carolan 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the variance requests as presented for both the wall and 
ground signs except for the 1936 square foot, 60’ high ground sign which is to be 
considered separately, with the condition the existing geometric sign be removed as 
promised, based on the following reasons: 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 
 
 

5 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 85. 

2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 
proposed sign. 

3. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 
characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 

 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Bill Artzberger of Lean Learning Center, 200 Kirts Blvd, voiced opposition to granting 
the variance requests and removing the geometric sign that identifies the entrance to 
their facility. 
 
Andy Gutman of Farbman Group, representative of the building landlord, and 
Mr. Artzberger, exited the meeting to discuss a resolution to the tenancy 
signage. 
 
Messrs. Artzberger and Gutman returned to the meeting, at which time 
Mr. Artzberger stated the matter has been resolved and he has no further 
objection to the variances as requested. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 

Yeas: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
A short discussion followed on the petitioner’s remaining variance request for a 60 
foot high ground sign that was not considered or approved in the foregoing 
resolution. 
 
Mr. Deters stated the petitioner officially withdraws the request for a 60 foot high 
ground sign. 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
None. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 
 
 

6 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 4:02 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2014\Draft\2014 09 02 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAXESHKUMAR PATEL, 4621 SUTHERLAND – 
This property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a required front 
setback along both Sutherland and John R. The petitioner is requesting a 
variance to install a 6 foot high privacy fence in the required front setback 
along John R where City Code limits fences to 30 inches high. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 
 













3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOHN CARROLL FOR ARANEAE INC., 5151 
CORPORATE DRIVE – A variance to allow a second wall sign measuring 
143.33 square feet where only one wall sign is allowed. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 C 3 “O” Zoning District 



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: Paul M Evans
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 9:40 AM
To: Mary Costakes
Cc: Mitchell E Grusnick; Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: RE: Flagstar Bank sign 5151 Corporate October BBA

Mary: 
 
Thanks for the information.  We will put this matter on the November meeting. 
 
For the Red Wings sign, could you provide a revised drawing outlining the letters/images 
within a single imaginary rectangle? 
 
Also, the size of the Red Wings attachments were close to real life size.  Could you reduce the 
size to something that might easily be viewed on a typical computer monitor? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Paul Evans | Zoning & Compliance Specialist   

City of Troy |500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084  | Office: 248.524.3359|Cell: 248.885.1841|troymi.gov        
 
“We believe a strong community embraces diversity, promotes innovation, and encourages collaboration.  We strive to lead by 
example within the region. We do this because we want everyone to choose Troy as their community for life. We believe in doing 
government the best.” 

 
 
 

From: Mary Costakes [mailto:mcostakes@araneaegroup.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 9:03 AM 
To: Paul M Evans 
Subject: Flagstar Bank sign 
 
Hi Paul, 
   Flagstar Bank has decided to apply for both signs so they would like to be added to the November meeting.   The Red 
Wing sign is a cling type sign with no fasteners.   See attached drawings. 
  The existing Flagstar sign  6'6" x 22'6" = 146.25 sf. 
 
Is there any other information that you need?   Please let me know. 
 
Thank you 
Mary 
 

Mary Costakes 
Administrative Assistant 
Araneae, Inc. 



2

248‐344‐8840 

 
 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PAUL DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 

880 W LONG LAKE – A variance to allow a second wall sign measuring 197 
square feet, where only one wall sign is allowed. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 C 3 “RC” Zoning District 

 

















3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
D. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARK R. JOHNSON FOR MRJ SIGN COMPANY 

LLC, 6765 ROCHESTER – A variance to allow a replacement ground sign to 
be placed 25 feet into the future right of way. Ground signs must be set back 
10 feet outside the future right of way line. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 “R” Zoning District 

 













evanspm
Line













3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

E. VARIANCE REQUEST, JONATHAN MICHALEK, FIRST BAPTIST 
CHURCH OF TROY, 2601 JOHN R – A variance to allow 11 additional 
ground signs (banners) to be attached to parking lot light posts. Each 
proposed banner is 8 square feet in area. The Sign Code allows only one 
banner. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 (C) (4) “B” Zoning District 

 

















 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

F. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARK GIBSON, MAJESTIC SIGN & DESIGN, 2170 
E BIG BEAVER – A variance to allow a ground sign that is 11 feet tall and 
102 square feet in area, to be set back 8 feet from the front property line.  
The Sign Code requires this sign to be set back at least 20 feet from the front 
property line. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 “O” Zoning District 

 



Revised 2/17/2014

CITY OF TROY BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPARTMENT

BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION

1. ADDRESS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY:

ACREAGE PROPERTY:  Attach legal description if this an acreage parcel

2. PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S): 

3. CODE NAME (e.g. “BUILDING CODE”, “SIGN CODE”, “FENCE CODE”) AND SECTION(S) RELATED TO THE 
APPEAL:

4. REASONS FOR APPEAL/VARIANCE:  On a separate sheet, please describe the reasons justifying the requested 
action.  See Submittal Checklist.

5. HAVE THERE BEEN ANY PREVIOUS APPEALS INVOLVING THIS PROPERTY?   YES NO  

CONSTRUCTION OR FENCE CODE APPE ALS  

FEE: $50
CITY OF TROY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
500 W. BIG BEAVER ROAD
TROY, MICHIGAN  48084 
PHONE:  248-524-3344
FAX:  248-689-3210
E-MAIL:  GrusnickME@troymi.gov
http://www.troymi.gov/BuildingInspection/

SIGN APPEALS
FEE $50

CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
500 W. BIG BEAVER ROAD
TROY, MICHIGAN  48084 
PHONE:  248-524-3344
FAX:  248-689-3210
E-MAIL:  evanspm@troymi.gov
http://www.troymi.gov/CodeEnforcement/

NOTICE TO THE APPLICANT

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST 
WEDNESDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 3:00 P.M. AT CITY HALL.

PLEASE FILE A COMPLETE APPLICATION, TOGETHER WITH THE APPROPRIATE FEE, NOT LESS 
THAN TWENTY-ONE (21) DAYS BEFORE THE MEETING DATE.

A COMPLETE APPLICATION THAT MEETS CODE REQUIREMENTS IS PLACED ON THE NEXT 
AVAILABLE AGENDA OF THE BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS.

Revised 2/17/2014

2170 East Big Beaver

??????? {Paul do you have a method for identifying this number}

SIGN CODE



Revised 2/17/2014

6. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

NAME

COMPANY

ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP

TELEPHONE

E-MAIL

7. APPLICANT’S AFFILIATION TO THE PROPERTY OWNER:

8. OWNER OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

NAME

COMPANY

ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP

TELEPHONE

E-MAIL

The undersigned hereby declare(s) under penalty of perjury that the contents of this application are true to the 
best of my (our) knowledge, information and belief.

The applicant accepts all responsibility for all of the measurements and dimensions contained within this 
application, attachments and/or plans, and the applicant releases the City of Troy and its employees, officers, 
and consultants from any responsibility or liability with respect thereto.

I, _________________________________(PROPERTY OWNER), HEREBY DEPOSE AND SAY THAT ALL THE 
ABOVE STATEMENTS AND STATEMENTS CONTAINED IN THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED ARE TRUE AND 
CORRECT AND GIVE PERMISSION FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS AND CITY STAFF TO CONDUCT A SITE VISIT TO 
ASCERTAIN PRESENT CONDITIONS.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE

PRINT NAME:

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER DATE

PRINT NAME:

Failure of the applicant or his/her authorized representative to appear before the Board, as scheduled, shall be 
justifiable cause for denial or dismissal of the case with no refund of appeal fee(s).  If the person appearing 
before the Board is not the applicant or property owner, signed permission must be presented to the Board.  

The applicant will be notified of the time and date of the hearing by electronic mail.

Mark Gibson

Majestic Sign & Design

17080 Masonic Ste #229

Fraser MI 48026

586.413.0213

MGibson@MajesticSignMI.com

supplier

Towne Mortgage Company

2170 East Big Beaver

Troy MI 48084

248.247.1800

Richard.Walkowski@TowneMortgage.com

Don Calcaterra

Digitally signed by Mark W. Gibson 

DN: cn=Mark W. Gibson, o, ou, email=mwggwm@yahoo.com, c=US 

Date: 2014.09.09 22:45:09 -04'00'
9/9/14

Mark Gibson

Digitally signed by Don Calcaterra 

DN: cn=Don Calcaterra, o=Towne Mortgage, ou, email=Dcakc@townemortgage.com, c=US 

Date: 2014.09.09 23:15:13 -04'00' 9/9/14

Don Calcaterra



 

 

Towne Mortgage Company would really like to comply with the current city ordinance, 
relative to setback but believes their building is closer to the road than many other 
businesses in the "O" zoning district-particularly those along Big Beaver Road making 
compliance more of a challenge than other businesses. The appellant believes that by 
having the foresight to construct their building so that the less than appealing view of a 
parking lot being in front of the building is rather in the rear of the building unjustifiably 
penalizes the owner from having a sign located close enough to big beaver to be 
effective.  
 
Appellant believes that by being forced to go smaller in overall sign square footage than 
the desired 100 s.f. places an onerous impediment to having an effective sign for the 
size of the frontage of the property.  In addition, the owner believes that by pushing a 
100 s.f. sign 20’ south of the existing street "right-of-way" (sidewalk) or 49’ from the road 
is also to onerous a hurdle to deliver an effective sign. .  Owner believes that by placing 
the sign in this position so close to the building that it wouldn’t look in spatial harmony 
with the rest of the building and severely diminish the effectiveness of the sign in 
alerting potential customers driving down big beaver of their services, their renters 
services or the planned community events they will advertise on the planned digital 
reader board.. 
 
 









evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
102 square feet





|‐‐‐ per 8/5/14 design‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐| 

HEIGHT 

OF 

Componen

t in inches

width in 

inches

total 

square 

inches

total 

square 

feet

 

12 126 1,512       10.5

3 117 351          2.4 ratio of hgt to width

15.5 108 1,674       11.6 7.75 54 0.143519

30 104 +2'5" H x 8'8" w 29 104 3,016       21            

total sq. 

feet

Towne/Americu 28 108 3,024       21            

Lutheran Social Srvcs 26 108 2,808       20            

permitted 

S.F.

size we 

can 

incerease 

by

86            

total sq. 

feet 100 (14)          

source?
28.5? X 108?from DR attachment "A" 8/11/19 @14:19 or is it DR's?

from DR attachment "A" 8/11/19 @14:19 

from DR attachment "A" 8/11/19 @14:19 or is it DR's?
from DR attachment "C" 

from DR attachment "B"



Supplier Attachment # Component

HEIGHT  OF 

Component in 

inches

width of 

component 

in inches

total 

square 

inches

total square 

feet/compo

nent (total 

sq. 

inches/144" 

(12"x12")

Depth in 

inches

PTCFC "A"

Cap cap Syn. 

Foam 9 126 1,134    7.88 16

PTCFC "A"

Cap base 

Syn. Foam 3 108 324       2.25 12

PTCFC "A"

Base cap 

Syn. Foam 3 117 351       2.44 23

PTCFC "A"

Base base 

Syn. Foam 15.5 108 1,674    11.63 20

SSUSA "B"

2 qu. 2 sided 

sign cabinets 

(positioned 

side‐by side ) 28 108 3,024    21.00 20

SSUSA "B"

1 qu. 2 sided 

sign cabinets 

(positioned 

side‐by side ) 26 108 2,808    19.50 20

hgt in 

inches of 

1 full foot

portion of 

sign over 

10'

Electroma

tic "C"

1 qu. 2 sided 

"digital 

reader 

board" 29 104 3,016    20.94 19.9

MAX. AREA 

total sq. ft 

permitted if 

20‐30  ft 

from street

total hgt

total 

sq. ft.  85.63 100

total height 

in inches 113.5 9.46

inches/foot 12

MAX. HGT 

permitted if 

20‐30  ft from 

street 20

over/(UNDER) ‐10.54

DR verify

DR Dbl Chk



Attachment # Component

HEIGHT 

OF 

Componen

t in inches

width of 

component 

in inches

total 

square 

inches

total square 

feet/compo

nent (total 

sq. 

inches/144" 

(12"x12")

Depth in 

inches

"A"

Cap cap Syn. 

Foam 9 126 1,134       7.88 16

"A"

Cap base 

Syn. Foam 3 108 324          2.25 12

"A"

Base cap Syn. 

Foam 3 117 351          2.44 23

"A"

Base base 

Syn. Foam 15.5 108 1,674       11.63 20

"B"

2 qu. 2 sided 

sign cabinets 

(positioned 

side‐by side ) 28 108 3,024       21.00 20

"B"

1 qu. 2 sided 

sign cabinets 

(positioned 

side‐by side ) 26 108 2,808       19.50 20

over/(UN

DER)

over/(UN

DER) "C"

1 qu. 2 sided 

"digital 

reader 

board" 29 104 3,016       20.94 19.90

MAX. 

AREA 

total sq. 

ft 

permitted 

if 0‐20  ft 

from 

sidewalk

‐14.37 total hgt

total sq. 

ft. AREA  85.63 50

total height 

in inches 113.5 9.46

inches/foot 12

MAX. HGT 

permitted 

if 0‐20  ft 

from 

street 10

over/(UN

DER) ‐0.54

Dbl chk did 



35.63

SSUSA quote this depth?


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	September 3, 2014

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAXESHKUMAR PATEL, 4621 SUTHERLAND
	Application

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOHN CARROLL FOR ARANEAE INC., 5151 CORPORATE DRIVE
	Request to Postpone

	C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PAUL DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 880 W LONG LAKE
	Application

	D. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARK R. JOHNSON FOR MRJ SIGN COMPANY LLC, 6765 ROCHESTER
	Application

	E. VARIANCE REQUEST, JONATHAN MICHALEK, FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF TROY, 2601 JOHN R
	Application

	F. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARK GIBSON, MAJESTIC SIGN & DESIGN, 2170 E BIG BEAVER
	Application


	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT



